

This wind slab failed naturally on the SE face of Crown Butte. With more snow and wind in the forecast wind slabs will be the main avalanche concern. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Feb 2, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 3, 2017

Cooke City, 2017-02-01